#2: The City Well (West side of Courthouse)

In 1919, the county court dug a well to supply water for the courthouse. At the same time, the Business and Professional Women furnished the ladies restroom "so the many, many women who come with their husbands to transact business at the courthouse would have a place to rest and take care of their babies in private without the public gaze of the men who occupy benches on the courthouse lawn."

The City Well was once used as a water supply to downtown businesses. It was hand dug during the late 1890's. The wishing well was added in recent years (believed to be 1987 or 1988) to make a city landmark.